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RETURN BIDS TO : - RETOURNER LES  
SOUMISSION À: 
 
Canada Revenue Agency 
Agence du revenu du Canada 
 
Proposal to: Canada Revenue Agency  
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right of 
Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions set out 
herein, referred to herein and/or attached hereto, the goods 
and/or services listed herein and on any attached sheets at 
the price(s) set out therefor. 
 
Proposition à : l’Agence du revenu du Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine 
du Chef du Canada, en conformité avec  les conditions 
énoncées dans la présente  incluses par référence dans la 
présente et/ou incluses par référence aux annexes jointes à 
la présente et ci-jointes, les biens et/ou services énumérés 
ici sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 
Bidder’s Legal  Name and Address - (ensure the Bidder’s 
complete legal name is properly set out) 
Raison sociale et adresse du Soumissionnaire - (s’assurer 
que le nom légal au complet du soumissionnaire est 
correctement indiqué) 
_________________________________________ 
________________________________________ 
Bidder is required to identify below the name and title of 
the individual authorized to sign on behalf of the Bidder  – 
Soumissionnaire doit identifier ci-bas le nom et le titre de 
la personne autorisée à signer au nom du soumissionnaire 
________________________________________ 
Name /Nom  
________________________________________ 
Title/Titre 
________________________________________ 
Signature 
________________________________________ 
Date (yyyy-mm-dd)/(aaaa-mm-jj) 
(____)___________________________________ 
Telephone No. – No de téléphone 
(____)___________________________________ 
Fax No. – No de télécopieur 
_________________________________________ 
E-mail address  – Adresse de courriel 

AMENDMENT TO REQUEST FOR 
PROPOSAL / MODIFICATION DE 
DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION 

Title – Sujet 
 Promotional Products 

Solicitation No. – 
No de l’invitation 
1000399402 
 

Date  
 
2022-06-08 
 

Amendment No. - N° modif.   

001 

Solicitation closes 
– L’invitation 
prend fin 
on – le  2022-06-29 
at – à 2:00 P.M. / 
14 h 

Time zone – Fuseau 
horaire  
EDT/HAE Eastern 
Daylight Time/ Heure 
Avancée de l'Est 

Contracting Authority – Autorité 
contractante 
Name – Nom : Samuel Snow 

Address – Adresse: Albert St Ottawa, ON K1A 0L5 

E-mail address – Adresse de courriel: 

Samuel.Snow@cra.arc.gc.ca  
 

Telephone No. – No de téléphone 
(613 ) 324-0047 

Fax No. – No de télécopieur 
 Not applicable 

Destination - Destination 
See herein / Voir dans ce document 

 

mailto:Samuel.Snow@cra.arc.gc.ca
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SOLICITATION AMENDMENT # 001 
 

This solicitation amendment is raised to: 
1. Address the following questions submitted during the solicitation period as per RFP. 
 

 
1. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1. Can companies from outside Canada can apply for this?  
 

A1. This is an open tender. Proposals will be evaluated in accordance with the evaluation criteria identified in 
Appendix 1 and in conjunction with the Statement of Work (SOW). Bidders are encouraged to address these 
criteria in sufficient depth in their proposals to permit a full evaluation of their proposals.  

The onus is on the Bidder to demonstrate that it meets the requirements specified in the solicitation. 

 
 
Q2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 

A2. Yes, if requested by the CRA. 

 
 
Q3. Can we perform the tasks related to the RFP outside Canada? 

A3.  The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work (SOW) at Annex A. 
 
 
Q4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 

A4. Please refer to article 2.3 Submission of Proposals. 

 
Q5.  

a) Are the quantities indicated really what you want?  

 
b) Also, do you consider buying all the merchandise you want stored for you or will you take the items as you go? 

 
A5. 

a) Yes, the quantities indicated in the tier range represent what the Contractor must accept orders in.  Bidders 
must complete the table entitled Table 1: Initial Contract Period provided electronically as Appendix 3-1 
Financial Proposal Table.xls 
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b) The Contractor must supply and deliver the required products only on an “as and when requested” basis and will 
be paid only after the Work, outlined in Annex A: Statement of Work, has been completed. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 
 
 


